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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This farm complex is located just southeast of Cearfoss, east of Maryland Route 58, the
Hagerstown=Cearfoss Plke. The barn and house face south and are situated near a small
stream which originates from a spring on the property.

The house is a two story, four bay brick structure with a two story, two bay addition to its
east end wall, The addition has a lower roof line and is narrower than the main section,

The west or original portion of the house rests on fieldstone foundations which become a full
story in height at the rear elevation. Bricks forming the walls are laid in Flemish bond

at the front elevation with other walls showing common bond. Flat arches of brick are pre-
sent above the openings.

Windows are aligned with each other in the walls, They have narrow frames which hold nine
over six light sashes at both the first and second story levels. Six over six light sashes
are present in the addition,

Entrances in the main section of the house are located under the recessed double porch. The
doors appear to be framed similarly to the windows and are topped with transoms. Two doors
are present at the main story level, one in the third bay from the west end of the front -11
and one in the west wall of the recessed porch, Doors are also present at the second st
level. The porch is supported by square posts with brackets,

The roof of the house is sheathed with sheet metal and terminates with barge boards set di-
rectly against the end walls. Brick chimneys are located inside the end walls,

Behind the house are a pair of outbuildings, a stone and board and batten springhouse and a
frame outkitchen, also board and batten,

Just west of the house and outbuildings the stream passes beneath a stone arched culvert
displaying carefully cut radiating voussoirs,

Northwest of the stream and the other buildings is a large stone end bank barn, Like most
stone end barns in this region, it has vertical ventilator slits in its end walls. According
to the owner, a datestone on the barn near its roof is inseribed with the year 1825,

The buildings appear to be in excellent condition and stand on a tract containing 53.50 acres.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This farm group consists of a two story, four bay mid 19th century house with a recessed
double porch along part of its front elevation, and a large stone end bank barn dated 1825.

A springhouse, outkitchen and other secondary structures are also part of the complex. To=-
gether they forma comprehensive farmstead with a typical arrangement of necessary structures,
The house with its recessed double porch is an example of an important 19th century regional
form., The barn, like many structures in Washington County utilizes native stones as the buil-
ding material. Also worthy of note i1s the stone arched culvert near the home. A number of
stone bridges and culverts remain in Vashington County, although most are located on publiec
r 'ways. It is unusual to find a structure this elaborate on a private lane. Since the mid
1. _a century this farm has been in the Reiff, Strite and Keener families., It includes part
of the land grants "Salem" and 'Republican." See deeds IN15/162, IN19/141, 76/473, 74/474,
99/481, 129/320, 209/69.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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AMAJOR BIBLIOGGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Washington County Land Records.
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ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 53.50 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE _ ‘ COUNTY :

STATE . COUNTY

EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Paula Stoner Dickey, Consultant

ORGANIZATION DATE
Waghington County Historical Sites Survey May 1977

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
County Office Building, 33 West Washington Street 791-3065

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Hagerstown Maryland 21740

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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